
DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

June 11, 2001 
Blanca Bayo, Director of Records and Reporting 

Dan Hoppe, Director of Regulatory Oversight G Noreen S. Davis, Director of Legal Services 

Docket No. 00 1790-TP; Joint application for approval of Prepackaged Bankruptcy 
Purchase Agreement whereby all existing shares of issued and outstanding stock of 
Columbia Telecommunication, Inc. d/b/a axessa (holder of AAWALEC Certificate 
4035) and Columbia Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a aXessa (holder of XXC Certificate 
7 11 2) will be canceled and ownership of the business of and corporation known as 
Coiumbia will be transferred to LS Communications, Inc., with Cohmbia bekbming a 
wholly owned subsidiary of LS. 

cc: Williams, CMU 
Legal 

In a letter dated June 6, 2001, from Ms. EllanAnn G. Sands, Attorney -for LS 
Communications, Inc. and Columbia Telecommunication, Inc. d/b/a axessa, requests that the 
application be withdrawn without prejudice. Therefore, pursuant to Section 2.07, Administrative 
Procedures Manual, since the applicant has requested that its application be withdrawn, the docket 
should be closed. 

Therefore, since no action is needed from this Commission, ple 


